
Operations Manager 
U. S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Bonneville Lock and Dam 
P. 0. Box 150 
Cascade Locks, OR 97014 

RE: NOAA Fisheries Access to Bonneville Project 

Northwest Fisheries Science Center 
Fish Ecology Division 
2725 Montlake Boulevard East 
Seattle, WA 98112-2097 

February 23, 2017 

The purpose of this letter is to request continued access to the Bonneville Project in 2017, 
specifically the Juvenile Fish Monitoring Facility (JFMF). Access is needed to conduct the 
following COE Walla Walla District study: 

1) Separation-by-code recapture and collection of biological data from wild Chinook salmon and 
wild and hatchery steelhead. 

Our Bonneville Project POC is expected to be Ben Hausmann (541-374-4598) or Ida Royer 
(541) 374-2541. We are aware of the pre-project documentation required ofresearchers working 
at Bonneville Project. This documentation will be provided to Tammy Mackey, Ben Hausmann, 
and Ida Royer. Thank you for considering our request for project access. 

Sincerely ,. ,,;, / J _. //_,,....-~ 

// ~ -~ G_ ...• /! .. 
iyiffani Marsh ( 
Supervisory Research Fishery Biologist 

cc: Tammy Mackey, COE 
Ida Royer, COE 
Ben Hausmann, COE 


